# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF TANSLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON WEDNESDAY 17 AUGUST 2011

**Present**: Councillors Raynes, Spencer, Gray, Hallam, McKay, Strange, Taylor, Winder

Also present 9 members of the public and Cllrs Steve Flitter, Jacquie Stevens and Barrie Tipping.

## 58/2012 APOLOGIES

Cllr Greenhough

# 59/2012 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS

None.

## 60/2012 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr Raynes declared a personal interest in Item 7 Planning Application 11/00600/FUL and she would leave the meeting.

Cllr Strange declared a prejudicial interest in Item 7 Planning Application 11/00600/FUL and he would leave the meeting.

# 61/2012 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 61.2012.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING

A lady spoke about the license application for 59 The Knoll, and why when the Parish Council had objected against this, this had not been received at Derbyshire Dales District Council.

The clerk spoke about the letter being sent on 30 July 2011, she apologised for the fact that it had not been received; it was not emailed and not recorded post. The application would be heard by the licensing committee on 5 September and the clerk would attend if anyone wished her to do so.

The chair informed the meeting that she had been approached by someone in favour of the application. One gentleman said that his application was classified as not relevant.

Cllr Stevens said that there is certain criterion that needs to be followed when objecting.

The Chair said that the procedures needed to be tightened up regarding mail.

## 61.2012.2 POLICE MATTERS

Nothing to report.

# 61.2012.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST

None

## 62/2012 MINUTES OF FULL COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 27 July 2011 were received.

## 63/2012 EXCLUSIONS

None

## 64/2012 PLANNING MATTER

Applications for Consideration:

**11/00600/FUL** Erection of garage and associated works at The Hollies, Holly Lane Tansley – no objections, although express concerns about the old stone footway and the holly hedge should be reinstated.

## 65/2012 EAST MIDLANDS IN BLOOM

Chris Knightley of Pride In Tansley would attend the presentation in September.

### **RESOLVED:**

To send a letter of thanks for attending on the Parish Council's behalf.

# 66/2012 FETE FIELD/HEATHY LEA -mowing

The Chair has spoken to the contractors regarding the mowing, and the clerk has also sent a letter regarding the standard of this.

## **67/2012 FETE FIELD – instruction for weed spraying**

An order has been given to William Smart to carry out weed spraying around the Fete Field area, and also to strim some of the weeds etc. This would cost in the region of £30.

# 68/2012 CORRESPONDENCE received

None

## 69/2012 ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

**69.2012.1 Burial Ground**; Regulations/Burial of Ashes –

The chair highlighted the problem with Burial of Ashes, there is no area set aside in the new Burial Ground and suggests that the last three rows of grave spaces be given over to a Garden of Remembrance, this could possibly be planted with roses.

The Church has also been consulted over the proposed regulations for the Burial Ground.

### **RESOLVED:**

To write to DDDC and seek their opinion on this, to seek quotations from G Pearson, B Wood, D Ball and Arlington for making the wall onto Gold Hill higher, to consult with the Church.

**69.2012.2 Footpath Maintenance** – Work continues, Footpaths 6 and 2 are on the schedule. Footpath on the Knoll near Hunters Moon needs the alder self sets removing. The footpath edging is also eroding very badly, the edging has rotted. Cllr Taylor reported that DCC are going to investigate and deal with the footpath that is blocked.

## **RESOLVED:**

To write to DCC about the edging boards.

**69.2012.3 Dog Waste Bin** – Alders Lane, the bin would soon be in place, there has been some confusion with the bins at Derbyshire Dales.

**69.2012.4 Riber View Close** – A number of utility plans have now been received, these would be passed to the residents, the Parish Council have also been asked for funding for a planter.

#### **RESOLVED:**

To sign off the Licence to Cultivate and to fund a planter when residents have decided upon the design.

**69.2012.5 Footpath 7/8** removal of metal post and installation of wooden finger post.

The clerk informed the meeting that a holding response had been received from DCC.

# 69.2012.6 Nottingham Road – overhanging trees and vegetation opposite junction Church Street

#### **RESOLVED:**

To write to DCC and ask that they get the trees and vegetation cut back

# 69.2012.7 Nottingham Road - (to Church St from Royal Oak) obstruction of footpath by weeds

This is unsightly and making the footpath very narrow.

## **RESOLVED:**

To write to DCC about this footpath and its condition.

## 70/2012 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL BUSES

An acknowledgement letter has been received from Councillor Longden. Cllr Flitter has met with DCC and asked about the discussions that have been held with Highways, and 'transport home to school'.

## 71/2012 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING - A615

There is increasing pressure for a crossing on the A615, particularly if the children have to cross to access transport. As more houses are allowed the safety of the residents and children should be paramount and there should be something in place to slow the traffic down.

#### **RESOLVED:**

To start and lobby for a crossing of some sort, and to obtain the criteria from DCC; needed for installing a crossing point.

## 72/2012 COMMUNITY HALL

**72.2012.1** Request for help with paint and financing etc. working party 2 & 3 September. It was felt that financial help would not be appropriate at this time.

# **RESOLVED:**

Not to given any financial help

## **72.2012.2** Update of work required

A survey has been carried out and the work necessary has been highlighted.

# 72.2012.3 Transfer of Lease

Nothing has been received from either party regarding the transfer of the lease.

# **73/2012 CIRCULARS**

36/2011 DCC winter service questionnaire and the 'call' for snow wardens. There was a discussion about the storage of the grit, the administration of the grit, which areas would be cleared.

#### **RESOLVED:**

Not to participate in the Snow Warden Scheme.

## 74/2012 PC MEETINGS, LOCATION AND DATE

Was discussed

## **RESOLVED:**

To continue to meet at the Fete Field for the foreseeable future on  $3^{rd}$  Wednesday.

# **75/2012 FINANCE**

**75.2012.1** Accounts paid

Date	Cheque	Particular	Amount
27.7.2011	001006	C Knightley –reimbursement of printing portfolio EMIB	20.00
27.7.2011	001007	Audit Commission - Audit Fee 2010/11	342.00
27.7.2011	001008	B Wood – clearance of burial ground	180.00
27.7.2011	001009	Iansprint – printing	20.80
27.7.2011	001010	P Spencer – footpath maintenance	62.50
27.7.2011	001011	Premier 1 (UK) Ltd – hanging basket provision/rental	
		1068.00, june watering 345.00	1413.00

## 75.2012.2 Income Received: None

## **75.2012.3** Clerks Salary

Due to tonights meeting (extra) it was

## **RESOLVED:**

To pay an extra months salary

Μ	leetina (	Closed at 10.15	pm Siane	eded
•		0.000	P	•

•